
 
 

MAY 21, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Olga Diaz 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 
  Michael Morasco 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



 

May 21, 2014 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 
Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the 
City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 
instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral 
Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips  

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 
Administrative/Clerical/Engineering Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips  
Employee Organization: Non-Sworn Police Bargaining Unit 

c. Agency Negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips  
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory 

Bargaining Unit 

II. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:   210 South Broadway 

City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Dr. Stanley Schaeffer 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 



b. Property:   1750 W. Citracado Parkway, #37 
City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Randall Farrar Trust 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 

c. Property:   Multiple Locations/City Right of Way 
City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Verizon Wireless 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

May 21, 2014 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobilehome Rent Review Board 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse 
or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the 
agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

FLAG SALUTE   
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 
 

 

PROCLAMATIONS: National Historic Preservation Month  
   National Public Works Week, May 18-24  

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  
(Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, 

comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any 

remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 

Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 



2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of April 23, 2014 

4. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 - 

Request Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

5. EXTENSION OF THE SAN DIEGUITO RIVER PARK JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

AGREEMENT - 

Request Council authorize extension of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for the San Dieguito 
River Valley Regional Open Space Park Joint Powers Authority. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-66 

6. APPLICATION SUBMITTAL FOR INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT GRANT 

FUNDING - 

Request Council authorize the Director of Utilities or his designee to submit an application for Round 
3 Prop 84 Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) grant funding in the amount of 

$6,000,000 for Phase A of the Agricultural Reuse and Salt Reduction Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

7. SET THE DATE OF JUNE 11, 2014 FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF 

RESOLUTIONS OF NECESSITY AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO INITIATE 

CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS - 
Request Council approve setting the date of June 11, 2014 at 4:30 p.m. for Public Hearings to 

consider adoption of Resolutions of Necessity authorizing the City Attorney to initiate condemnation 

proceedings to acquire the property rights across portions of Assessor Parcel Numbers 240-230-29, 
30, 31 (Charles Norbert Lypps) and 241-171-01 (Djukic) for the construction of the Cemetery Pipeline 

Replacement Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office/Real Property: Charles Grimm) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-53 

8. FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT WITH GRAND DENTISTRY AT 418 E. SECOND 

AVENUE - 

Request Council authorize the Real Property Manager and City Clerk to execute a First Amendment to 

Lease Agreement with Grand Dentistry at 418 E. Second Avenue. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office/Real Property: Charles Grimm) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-38 

9. APPROVAL OF A LINE OF CREDIT WITH ESCONDIDO EDUCATION COMPACT (EEC) - 

Request Council approve a Line of Credit Agreement with the EEC for its financial obligations, up to 

the amount of $30,000. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-55 

10. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 - 

Request Council receive and file the third quarter financial report for fiscal year 2013/2014. 



Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

11. PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 22 OF THE ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE 

SECTION CONCERNING WASTEWATER DISCHARGE REGULATIONS FOR BREWERIES, 

WINERIES AND DISTILLERIES - 
Approved on May 7, 2014 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-11 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

12. SHORT-FORM RENT INCREASE APPLICATION FOR WESTWINDS MOBILEHOME PARK - 

Request Council approve the short-form rent increase application submitted by Westwinds 

Mobilehome Park granting an increase of seventy-five percent (75%) of the change in the Consumer 
Price Index, or 1.281% (an average of $5.19) for the period of December 31, 2012 to December 31, 

2013. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2014-04 

13. SECOND PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED CITY CHARTER - 
Request Council hold a second public hearing on the proposed city charter for the City of Escondido; 

listen to public comments and suggestions; and provide direction on any changes to the proposed 

city charter.  

Staff Recommendation: Provide Direction (City Attorney's Office: Jennifer K. McCain) 

 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

14. FUTURE AGENDA - 

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 

announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 



 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 
Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

May 28  - - No Meeting - 

June 4 - - No Meeting  - 

June 11  Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 

June 18 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 

the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 

the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4641.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org




























































































































































 

Staff Report - Council 

 
 
Agenda Item No.:  13 
Date:  May 21, 2014 

 
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Jennifer K. McCain, Assistant City Attorney 
 
SUBJECT: Second Public Hearing on Proposed City Charter 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Council is requested to hold a second public hearing on the proposed city charter for the City of 
Escondido (attached), listen to public comments and suggestions, and provide direction on any 
changes to the proposed city charter.  Council may also direct staff to return to the Council on 
June 18, 2014, to approve submission of the proposal to adopt a charter to the voters of Escondido. 
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS 
 
If a proposed charter is placed on the November 2014 ballot, the City Clerk estimates a revised cost 
of $20,000 to $30,000 for the election and staff estimates approximately $4,000 for informational 
mailers distributed with the City water bills.  To date, approximately $322 has been spent for public 
notices for two public hearings.  For the 2012 charter proposal, expenses were as follows:  $19,961 
for community fliers, $1,573 for duplication of water bill inserts, $322 for two public hearing notices, 
and $33,118 for the election.   
 
PREVIOUS ACTION 
 
The City Council adopted a Work Program on November 6, 2013, which includes the goal of 
resubmitting a charter city proposal to the electorate.  The strategy listed in the Work Program for this 
goal is to hold public hearings on a revised charter city proposal for possible inclusion in the 2014 
election ballot.  On January 15, 2014, the City Council directed staff to proceed with a workshop and 
to schedule two public hearings regarding a charter city proposal.  Additionally, on March 19, 2014, 
the City Council held a workshop to receive input from the public.  The staff report for the March 19, 
2014 meeting included a draft charter for comment and discussion.  The first public hearing to 
consider becoming a charter city was held on April 9, 2014.  The staff report for the April 9, 2014 
meeting also included a draft charter for comment and discussion. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The staff reports for the 2014 charter city proposal dated January 15, 2014, March 19, 2014, and April 
9, 2014, are attached and incorporated fully into this report.  They can also be found at 
https://www.escondido.org/charter-city-proposal.aspx. In addition to the previous staff reports, 

http://www.escondido.org/charter-city-proposal.aspx


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
May 21, 2014 
Page 2 

additional background materials and resources regarding the City’s 2014 charter proposal have been 
placed on the City’s website.  The materials and resources include draft charters, slide presentations, 
copies of charters for other North County cities (Carlsbad, Del Mar, Oceanside, San Marcos and 
Vista), a 2002 San Diego Grand Jury report entitled, “‘Home Rule’ Is Chartering a City a Good Idea?” 
and League of California Cities information regarding charter cities.  The background materials and 
resources are also located at https://www.escondido.org/charter-city-proposal.aspx. 
 
First Public Hearing held on April 9, 2014 
 
In addition to the public meeting on January 15, 2014, and public workshop on March 19, 2014, the 
first public hearing was properly noticed and held on April 9, 2014, to receive public input regarding 
the charter city proposal.  Seventeen members of the public testified during the April 9, 2014 public 
hearing.  Most of the speakers opposed the charter proposal or questioned the need to become a 
charter city.  Public and Councilmember comments also provided input on a number of topics, 
including the following: the costs associated with a charter city proposal; more opportunities for public 
input; meaningful control of Mayor and Council salaries; and the extent of a charter city’s authority to 
make its own laws in a variety of areas including, local planning and zoning laws, public contract and 
bidding, prevailing wage, quorums, governance and financial matters.   
 
Draft City Charter Proposal 
 
This second public hearing has been properly noticed and scheduled for 6:00 p.m., to ensure public 
participation.  The draft attached to this staff report was posted on the City’s website on April 21, 
2014, and was referenced in the public notice of this hearing.  Consistent with other local charters, the 
draft charter presented and discussed thus far includes: doctrine of municipal affairs (Article 1); 
council-manager form of government (Article 2); elected officers (Article 3); fiscal matters (Article 4); 
revenue retention/state mandates limited (Article 5); councilmember compensation governed by state 
law limits (Article 6); interpretation (Article 7); and amendments to charter by electors (Article 8).   
 
To address the issue raised at the first public hearing regarding whether a charter city must comply 
with State law on land use, planning and zoning matters, an additional provision has been added to 
the draft charter to expressly state that the City is governed by State law with regards to these 
matters.  This provision (modeled after a provision in the City of San Marcos charter) preserves the 
status quo and ensures that land use, planning and zoning matters must be consistent with the 
General Plan.  Accordingly, the attached draft charter has an additional provision which states: 
 

Section 602.  Land Use, Planning & Zoning Matters 
 
Notwithstanding its Charter city status, the City shall be governed by State law as it 
applies to general law cities with respect to the application, interpretation and 
enforcement of land use, planning and zoning matters, including, but not limited to, the 
requirement of consistency between the General Plan of the City and the terms of its 
zoning ordinances. 

 






























































































	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Consent - Resolutons and Ordinances 
	Item #11
	Public Hearings 
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Future Agenda
	Item #14
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



